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SO I,
From: Sumalinog, Junimar1 Gorre <junimar.g.sumalinog1@sykes.com>
Sent: Friday, 9 August 2019 2:20 PM
To: kathleen@iploystaffing.com; PHCEB HR Employee Verification
Cc: Jasmine@iploystaffing.com
Subject: RE: Employment Verification - Stanley Wainwright
Hi,

Thank you for sending an email. Below are the details:

HIRE DATE SEPARATION DATE POSITION TYPE OF SEPARATION

INVOLUNTARY

2/18/2019 CSA, FINANCIAL

WAINWRIGHT, STANLEY SUPANGAN 8/13/2018

Other details not indicated are already confidential. Should there be clarifications or future request, feel free to respond/send to us via employeeverification@sykes.c
Kindly also take note that our handling time would be within 24 hours; hence, kindly observe the number of follow ups as we are also managing timely dlosure of our err

Human Resources, Central UOncEm:Hm:o:m Team
T 348-9898 loc. 236063 | |
www.sykes.com | like us on mmnmUOOr | *o__o,z us on .2\32

| Synergis Building | F. Cabahug Street| Mabolo, Cebu City 6000

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for use of intended recipient(s). If you received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it.

From: kathleen@iploystaffing.com <kathleen@iploystaffing.com>
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2019 11:51 AM



